
Perry Johnson Registrars Food Safety, Inc.
755 West Big Beaver Road, Suite 1390
Troy, Michigan 48084

American Custom Drying Company 
109 Elbow Lane

Burlington, NJ United States 08016 

is registered as meeting the requirements of the

SQF Code Edition 7.2
Level 2: Certified HACCP Based Food Safety Plans 

Registration Schedule:

Scope of Registration (Food Sector Categories and Products)

Certificate Details:

Date of Issue: July 7, 2016
Date of Audit: June 3, 2016
Certificate Number: 639800 

Date of Expiry: July 23, 2017
Date of Next Audit: May 9, 2017

10. Dairy Food Processing: Milk Protein Powder

19. Food Ingredient Manufacture: Food Additives







Mary Mcmullen 

From: Suzanne M Gessner [suzanne.gessner@basf.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 9:45 AM
To: mmcmullen@tilleychem.com
Subject: Trilon® CA and NA lot code
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4/15/2010

 
Mary,  
 
 
We have a 10 digit number which includes the date we start to dry the product. An example of 
0000041210 would mean we started to dry on April 12,2010.  
 
Hope this helps! 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
 
Suzanne M Gessner  
Tech Svc Rep II 
 
Phone:  1-734-324-6772 
Mobile:  1-734-846-0854 
E-Mail:  suzanne.gessner@basf.com 
Postal Address: 
BASF Corporation 
1609 Biddle Avenue 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
USA 
 
BASF - The Chemical Company 



Helping Make 
Products Better™

Ecology & Safety
Product Stewardship

Disclaimer:  This information is believed to be accurate and refers to the laws and products at the date of issue.  However, BASF 
makes no express or implied representations or warranties with respect to the information contained herein.  This document expires 
in the event of any regulatory changes.  Please request a new confirmation if needed.

BASF Corporation
100 Campus Drive
Florham Park N.J. 07932
Tel: (800) 526-1072
www.basf.com/usa

Product Declaration

Product Name: Trilon® NA Food Grade 

Gloria Feehley
Tilley Chemical Company Inc.
501 Chesapeake PArk Plaza
Baltimore, MD 21220

Dear Ms. Feehley;

This is in regards to your request for information on the above BASF product.

Please be advised that the manufacturing facility for the BASF product listed above was audited 
on September 27-30, 2005 for “Food Safety” by FPA Supplier Audits for Food Excellence
(SAFE).

Regards,

Steve Camenisch
Product Steward
Phone: 502-775-7288
E-Mail: steve.camenisch@basf.com

Date: July 10, 2007
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100 Park Avenue 
 

    
Florham Park, NJ 07932 
 

    
 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Trilon® NA Food Grade 
 
PRD: 30089229 
 
  
Dear Valued Customer: 
 
USA: 
The composition of the product complies with the requirements of FDA Regulation  
 

172.120 Calcium disodium EDTA 
May be safely used in designated foods for the purposes and in accordance with the conditions 
prescribed in paragraph (b)(1) and (b)(2). 
Please consult the regulation for specific use limitations in the desired application. 
 

May be used alone or together as color, flavor, and/or texture retention agents in packaged cooked sweet 
corn products with or without sauce, including mixed vegetable and similar products that contain 8 to 50% 
corn by weight, at levels up to 200 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) calcium disodium EDTA and 165 mg/kg 
disodium EDTA 
 
175.105 Adhesives 
 
176.150 Chelating agents used in the manufacture of paper and paperboard 
 
176.170 Components of paper and paperboard in contact with aqueous and fatty foods 
 
176.180 Components of paper and paperboard in contact with dry foods 

BASF Corporation · 100 Park Avenue 
Florham Park, NJ, 07932 

  

December 1, 2016 
BASF Corporation 
 
Contact: Care Chemicals Customer Service 
e-mail: carechemicalscustomerservice@basf.com 
Revision Date: December 1, 2016 
Version 1.0 
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